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A wBd
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The following information is prov1ded to clarlfy the Sollc1tatlon and to answer questions
submitted by Offerors:

Offeror Question No. 1: If there.aniincumbentfﬁendor~on.this project or on similar
projects for the BBG? If so, please . state the:name.of the incumbent.
IBB Answer No. 1: Yes, Hatfield & Dawsonu/ Dutriel Rackley JV.

Offeror Question No. 2: Is this procur ment new .or w1ll the procurement be an extension
of an existing maintenance contract?
IBB Answer No 2: New. 7

Offeror Question No. 3: Is the project’funded? '

IBB Answer No. 3: Yes and Task Ordersfare funded’iﬁdiﬁidually.

Offeror Question No. 4: Prev1ous revisions of. the above described SOL required both
SE330-and-a--SF255, we how -read the' requlrements ‘and”a’ SF255 is not” requlred Explain.
IBB Answer No. 4:  The . solicitation: has been rev1sed with current required documentation.
The SF-255 is no longer required. :

Offeror Question No. 5: The title of the project reads ”IDIQ Contract for A&E Services
for MW & TV De51gn & Support act1v1t1es at IBB Statlons” Does MW mean Medium Wave or
Microwave Wave?' . ‘... "'1 SR

IBB Answer No. 5: MW means- Medlum Wave R +

Offeror Question No. 6: Is the BBG: looklng for-a manufacturer of equipment or a
“certificated” englneerlng firm that ha .serviced. both domestic and international TV

broadcasters? e SR

IBB Answer No. 6: No, the BBG has agrequlrement-f

the ASE Design Services.

Offeror Question No. 7: SF 330 is usually used for professional engineering companies.
Does.the A&E Company have to be certified-by any a state board of professional engineer
agency°

IBB Answer No. 7: Per FAR 36.601- 4( ), “Professtonaltserv1ces of an architectural or
engineering nature, as defined by -applicable State'law, which the State law requires to
be performed or approved by a registered architect: Or engineer.” As stated as on e of
the evaluation criteria in, sollc1tatlon,‘“Profes51onal qualifications are necessary for
satlsfactory performance of the requlred broadcast englneerlng de31gn services.”

Offeror Questlon No. 8: Which radlo manufacturer (i.e. Harris, Continental, Siemens,
etc) is the 1BB transmitting sites currently u51ng at “the transmitting sites described in
the SOL?. . L

IBB Answer No. 8: IBB .currently operates & malntalns a“variety of equipment. Applicable
documentatlon will be made avallable prlor to aw‘ d of 1nd1v1dual task orders.

Offeror Questlon No 9: Does ‘the selected A&E Company have to be certified by the radio
manufaéturer7 R i
IBB Answer No. 9: See Answer #7 Above :

Offeror Question No. 10:  Doesithe+ BIG have ex1stiﬁ “drawings: /- acceptance tests and site
specification documentation on each 51te° Please descrlbe the condition, format and age
of ther documeéntation. ' “

IBB Answer No. 10: Appllcable documentatlon Wlll be made available prior to award of
1nd1v1dual task orders. :

Offeror Questlon No. 11: Does ‘the reports and testlng documentation submltted to BBG
require to be signed and sealed by a profe551onal reglstered engineer (Electrical /
Structural’'/ Civil)?

IBB Answer No. 11: Yes, See Answer #7 Above

offe:ethuest;onﬂNo.,lz: We request an exten51on to allow us to analyze your answers to
our questions. e

IBB Answer No. 12: The proposal due date is not extended and remains 2:00 pm local time,
Thiirsday, ‘May 21, 2009. o




